From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>

Date: March 25, 2004 3:55:56 PM PST

To: Plejarans_are_real@yahoogroups.com, James Underdown
<jim@cfiwest.org>, Vaughn@cfiwest.org, derek@iigwest.com, randi@randi.org,

SKEPTICMAG@aol.com
Subject: Re: [Plejarans_are_real] 03-24-04 CFI-West/IIG/JREF Joint Press Release

Dear Mssrs. Randi, Underdown, Bartholomaus, Rees, Shermer, et al,

Oh fellows, yoo hoo! Do you remember where we started? Well, we're not
finished with that yet.

Now, in case your panic has gotten the best of you, let's remember that, first, you
accepted the challenge to duplicate a photo and a film segment of Meier's UFOs.

If you can all up your meds enough to calm down, allow me to point out that there
are actually, dare | mention the word, scientific criteria that you have to meet, that
Meier's photos and films have already met. And the work wasn't done by a bunch
of mail-order Dr. Frankenstein's running around debunking little old ladies who
see ghosts in their attics.

While you want to do anything but belly up to the bar, you're still going to have to
meet the first level of challenge...first. Then we'll talk about other evidence and
you can let me know what professional (read: real) scientists you would like to
have examine it.

Now, you've been offered the photo analysis repeatedly and, repeatedly, turned
down the offer. It's a good idea for you to know just what kind of briar patch
you've gotten yourselves stuck to. Therefore, in the interest of keeping all of this
nice and clean, | am going have the photo analysis posted on my website
(www.theyfly.com) by the beginning of the week. That gives all of you geniuses
time to figure out where you want to make like magicians and disappear to.

By the way, for Jimmie Randi, property with a real value in and of itself, and/or
sufficient to fulfill the cash amount difference, of your $1,000,000 is accepted.
And for you guys at CFI-West, if you haven't already spent it on disguises and
airplane tickets to get out of the country, your $5,000 is also preferred in straight
cash.

Since we're dealing with calendars and dates here, expect appropriate interest to
apply starting on the date that the proof was first available (roughly 24 years ago).
| think you'll need a calculator.

Of course, | will proceed to publicize all of this further (you knew that, didn't you)
and help make you guys even more famoooser, like I've always promised. To
that end, | have several more radio appearances and live lectures, among other



things.

A side note to you all: Please, don't attempt to surrender and turn yourself in to
me, | am not in a position to offer you either safe refuge, qualified medical care
nor can | direct you to foreign safe houses. You got yourselves into this mess
and you'll have to figure out how to get out of it. Remember, honesty is the best
policy. And, honestly, you guys is whupped!

Regards,

Michael Horn

Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts

www.theyfly.com

For more information contact:

James Underdown, Executive Director
Center for Inquiry-West

(323) 666-9797, ext 101

James Randi
James Randi Educational Foundation
(954) 467-1112

For Immediate Release

UFO Believer Refuses To Back His Claim!
His failure may cost him over One Million Dollars!

Los Angeles, CA and Fort Lauderdale, FL: On February 27, 2004, the
Center for Inquiry-West (CFI-West) and the Independent Investigations
Group (lIG) challenged Michael Horn, the self-described Authorized
American Representative of the Billy Meier Contacts, to produce a piece
of metal that he claims is of manufactured, extraterrestrial origin to

be eligible for the lIG's Five Thousand Dollar Paranormal

Challenge. Mr. Horn refused.

On March 15, 2004, the James Randi Educational Foundation (JREF)
challenged Mr. Horn to present the aforementioned chunk of metal —
through any agency or person he chose — to be eligible for the JREF One
Million Dollar Paranormal Challenge. Again, Mr. Horn refused.



Despite the vast amount of 'evidence' Mr. Horn claims to possess, he
flatly refuses to submit any of it for testing, or to have Mr. Meier
produce new evidence under controlled scientific conditions. Why does
Michael Horn repeatedly refuse the opportunity for alleged UFO
contactee Billy Meier to prove that what he has been saying for the
past forty years is true, and in the process collect over one million
dollars? And why does he decline to provide this evidence while still
constantly and consistently demanding the prize?

A great deal of correspondence has passed between CFI-West, IIG, JREF,
and Michael Horn. Mr. Horn’s responses have shown both a lack of
understanding as to how the scientific process works, and a disregard

for the clearly stated rules of the paranormal challenges that he

claims to have already won. Instead, he has resorted to circular
arguments and ad hominem attacks on our organization. To read the
unedited correspondence with Michael Horn, go to
www.iigwest.com/horn.letters.html.

CFIl-West, 1IG, and JREF are keeping track of how long Michael Horn
refuses to step up to the challenge and produce tangible evidence of
extraterrestrial visitation. The IIG website's (www.iigwest.com)
“Investigations” page provides a summary of paranormal investigations
that the 11G has been involved in. At the top of the page you will see
the “Michael Horn Clock” which will count the number of days that have
elapsed since March 15, 2004.

The Center for Inquiry-West is the west coast home to the Committee for
the Scientific Investigation of Claims of the Paranormal (CSICOP),
publisher of Skeptical Inquirer magazine. Visit our website at
www.cfiwest.org, or call (323) 666-9797

The James Randi Educational Foundation (JREF) is a 501(c)3 group
dedicated to supplying reliable data and expertise on paranormal,
supernatural, and occult subjects -- from a critical and skeptical
viewpoint. At www.randi.org our weekly web-page and archives can be
seen. Mr. Randi can be reached at randi@randi.org.

For more detailed Informations on Billy Meier Case please visit Official FIGU
Website: http://www.figu.org
(Switzerland)
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Figu Study Group Website in U.S.A
http://www.billymeier.com
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Hans Georg Lanzendorfer's website in German Language: Billy Meier - neither
a Guru nor a Great Master: Billy Meier - weder Guru noch grosser Meister:
http://www.lanzendorfer.ch/
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For official and well detailed documentation of technical and true scientific
analyses of real metallic samples and sounds visit Michael Horn's Website
"And Yet They Fly"

http://www.theyfly.com/
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The most complete and detailed study on Talmud of Jmmanuel: Dr. Jim
Deardorff's TJ website: http://www.proaxis.com/~deardorj/

and bookmark its newer address: http://www.tjresearch.info

Learn more about Creational Laws here on this Webpage:
http://www.avilabooks.com/Jmmanuel1.htm

THE KEY SPIRITUAL TEACHINGS OF JMMANUEL

By Dr. Dietmar Rothe, Ph.D.

a transcript of a presentation Dr. Rothe gave at the International UFO
Congress Summer Seminars on 17th of September 2001 at Laughlin, NV.
The material is copyrighted. © All rights reserved by the author. Dr. Dr. Dietmar
Rothe. The web page is intended for your personal education and enjoyment
only. Copying and distributing any part of that material requires written
permission from the author.

Billy Meier: An English-Language Bibliography
http://www25.brinkster.com/chancede/Meier.html
by David E. Chance: chancede @slu.edu
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Another Figu Friends JPLagasse and J. TruthSeeker:
http://www.eduardmeier.org

Links edited by J. Olivieri

on January 3/10/2004

Thank you for your membership.
Yahoo! Groups Links



<*> To visit your group on the web, go to:
http://groups.yahoo.com/group/Plejarans_are_real/

<*> To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
Plejarans_are_real-unsubscribe @yahoogroups.com

<*> Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to:
http://docs.yahoo.com/info/terms/



